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Request for Proposals: Del Norte Regional Guardrail Upgrades Project 
Addendum 2 dated October 2, 2025 

Notice is hereby given to proposers regarding changes to the Request for Proposals: Del Norte Regional 
Guardrail Upgrades Project (RFP). All content included in this addendum is hereby incorporated and made 
a part of the RFP. Where provisions of this addendum differ from those of the RFP or prior addenda this 
addendum, including attachments, must govern and take precedence. This addendum and prior 
addenda must be referenced in the cover letter of the proposal. 

I. Changes to the RFP are shown underlined for additions and strucl< through for deletions. 

A. There are no changes to the original RFP document resulting from this Addendum. 

II. Addendum 2 includes responses to al l Requests for Information received after September 25, 
2025 and on or before 5:00 p.m. on October 1, 2025. The following were received: 

A. QUESTION: "Based on the above description [The proposal content shall consist of no 
more than 15 single-sided sheets, and the resume/project references shall consist of no 
more than 20 single-sided sheets.], is the proposal limited to a total of 35 pages (15 + an 
addition 20 pages)? Do all attachments count towards the total page count (such as the 
required forms)? We also generally include slip pages to divide up the appendices - will 
these count under the page count?" 

RESPONSE: The proposal content and resume/project references shall not exceed 35 
pages. Required forms and blank pages/dividers are not included in the 35-page limit. 

B. QUESTION: "Should sections 7-10 should be included in the proposal section (15 pg limit), 
the resumes/experience section (20 pg limit) or a separate appendix?" 

RESPONSE: Include responses to sections 7-10 in the proposal content. Required forms 
and blank pages/dividers are not included in the 35-page limit. 

C. QUESTION: "Since there is no DBE required for this pursuit is a 10-01 and 15-H required 
in our proposal?" 

RESPONSE: Yes, DBE forms are required. The DBE goal for the project is "0%" as opposed 
to "no goal." 
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III. The following are attached to this addendum. 

A. There are no attachments to this Addendum. 

This addendum has been approved for release by: 

Rosanna Bower --/--­
Assistant County Engineer 
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